3R _ 452
'GEN COR

2013 - 2014



R4S

September 6, 2013

Animas Environmental Senvices, Lic

Glenn von Gonten

. . . e .. www.animasenvironmental.com
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division

1220 South St. Francis Drive 624 E. Comanche
. Farmington, NM 67401
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 BOB-564-2281

. eps . Durango, Colorado
RE: Project Notification 0704033064

Continued Release Assessment
Enterprise Field Services Lateral K-7 July 2013 Release
SEl4a SW, Section 15, T26N, R7W, San Juan County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. von Gonten:

This letter serves as project notification that Animas Environmental Services, LLC (AES) has
scheduled a continued assessment at the above referenced site. Site activities have been
scheduled for the week of September 9, 2013, and may include the installation of
approximately five 1-inch diameter monitor wells.

If you have any questions regarding the scheduled site work, please do not hesitate to contact
me at (505) 564-2281.

Sincerely,

| -/,/Q;z Ui Y Jeeels

Heather M. Woods, P.G.
Project Manager

Cc: Sherrie Landon
Via email with delivery confirmation receipt:
slandon@bim.gov
Bureau of Land Management
6251 College Blvd., Suite A
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Brandon Powell

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410



Glenn von Gonten
September 6, 2013
Page 2

David Smith

Via email with delivery confirmation receipt:
drsmith@eprod.com

Enterprise Products Operating, LLC

1100 Louisiana

Houston, TX 77002

R:\Animas 2000\Dropbox\2013 Projects\Enterprise\Lateral K-7 July 2013\GC\NMOCD Notification 090613.docx



September 10, 2013

Animas Environmental Services, LLe

Glenn von Gonten

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive G24E. Comar:c}je
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 74

FEE RIS v i A www.anirasenvironmental.com

Durango, Solorads
970-452-3084

RE:  Revised Project Notification
Continued Release Assessment
Enterprise Field Services Lateral K-7 July 2013 Release
SEY SW%, Section 15, T26N, R7W, San Juan County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. von Gonten:

This letter serves as project notification that Animas Environmental Services, LLC (AES) has
rescheduled a continued assessment at the above referenced site due to access issues caused
by rain. Site activities have been rescheduled for the week of September 16, 2013, and may
include the installation of approximately five 1-inch diameter monitor wells.

If you have any questions regarding the scheduled site work, please do not hesitate to contact
me at (505) 564-2281.

Sincerely,

ey ‘ \’
g@éf&%j«{ ,f‘éf /%7( ff;z”{;

Heather M. Woods, P.G.
Project Manager

Cc: Sherrie Landon
Via email with delivery confirmation receipt:
slandon@blm.gov
Bureau of Land Management
6251 College Blvd., Suite A
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Brandon Powell

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410



Glenn von Gonten
September 10, 2013
Page 2

David Smith

Via email with delivery confirmation receipt:
drsmith@eprod.com

Enterprise Products Operating, LLC

1100 Louisiana

Houston, TX 77002

C:\Dropbox\2013 Projects\Enterprise\Lateral K-7 July 2013\GC - No Workplans or Reports\Lateral K-7 July 2013
Revised NMOCD Notification 091013.docx



October 21, 2013

amiy £oT oL D 103 Animas Environmental Services. e
Glenn von Gonten Loyt ot 6o - : tal
. . . e WWW.animasenvironmental.com
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive - 523 E:}&m;;igj
. armington, }
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 505-564-2281

. cps _a» Durango, Colorado
RE: Project Notification FTO-40B-B0B4

Development and Sampling of Monitor Wells
Enterprise Field Services Lateral K-7 July 2013 Release
SEY SW4, Section 15, T26N, R7W, San Juan County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. von Gonten:

This letter serves as project notification that Animas Environmental Services, LLC (AES) has
scheduled the groundwater monitor well development and sampling events at the above
referenced site. Monitor well development activities will take place on Thursday, October 24,
2013, and will include the development of five monitor wells (MW-1 through MW-5). The
sampling event is scheduled for Wednesday, October 30, 2013, and will include the monitoring
and sampling of the monitor wells (MW-1 through MW-5). A final report will be submitted
upon receipt of laboratory analytical results.

If you have any questions regarding the scheduled site work, please do not hesitate to contact
me at (505) 564-2281.

Sincerely,

7 -,
SLia e A Jrreeds

Heather M. Woods, P.G.
Project Manager

Cc: Sherrie Landon
Via email with delivery confirmation receipt:
slandon@blim.gov
Bureau of Land Management
6251 College Blvd., Suite A
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Brandon Powell

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410



Glenn von Gonten
October 21, 2013
Page 2

David Smith

Via email with delivery confirmation receipt:
drsmith@eprod.com

Enterprise Products Operating, LLC

1100 Louisiana

Houston, TX 77002

R:\Animas 2000\Dropbox\2013 Projects\Enterprise\Lateral K-7 July 2013\GC \Lateral K-7 July 2013 Release
NMOCD Notification 102113.docx



R et Animas Environmental Senvices. e

www.animasenvironmental.com

November 18, 2013

624 E. Comanche
Farmington, NM 87401
Glenn von Gonten BOB-564-22861

New Mexico Qil Conservation Division

. . Durango, Colorado
1220 South St. Francis Drive 970-403-3084
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

RE: Project Notification for Groundwater Monitoring and Sampling
Enterprise Field Services, LLC
Lateral K-7 July 2013 Pipeline Release
SEY SW7, Section 15, T26N, R7W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. von Gonten:

This letter serves as project notification that Animas Environmental Services, LLC {(AES) has
scheduled the groundwater sampling event at the above referenced site. The monitor well
sampling activities have been scheduled for November 21, 2013, and will include monitoring
and sampling of five monitor wells (MW-1 through MW-5) at the site in accordance with the
workplan prepared by AES and dated September 25, 2013.

If you have any questions regarding the scheduled site work, please do not hesitate to contact
me at (505) 564-2281.

Sincerely,

- / N . ;
/ Lot [/ « ‘/ /l L,[{?.(i/

Heather M. Woods, P.G.
Project Manager

Cc: Sherrie Landon
Via email with delivery confirmation receipt:
slandon@blm.gov
Bureau of Land Management
6251 College Blvd., Suite A
Farmington, NM 87401

Brandon Powell

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, NM 87410



Glenn von Gonten
November 18, 2013
p.2
David Smith
Via email with delivery confirmation receipt:
drsmith@eprod.com
Enterprise Products Operating, LLC
1100 Louisiana
Houston, TX 77002

R:\Animas 2000\Dropbox\2013 Projects\Enterprise\Lateral K-7 July 2013\GC - No Workplans or Reports\Lateral K-
7 July 2013 Release NMOCD Notification 111813.docx



